THIS IS AN INFORMATION PAPER:
TO: 

Members of the Hardin County Board of Education

FROM:  
Teresa Morgan, Superintendent
DATE: 

March 21, 2023
SUBJECT:
Quotes for Student Accident Insurance/Roberts Insurance & Investments

DISCUSSION:

HCS has purchased Student Accident Insurance for all students for the past several years, rates are as follows:  (2019-2020) for 67,868, (20-21) for 67,797.20, (22-23 for $ 66,200.20), (23-24 $ 73,731.20).  This year Robert’s Insurance & Investments rate, under plan 4B with Berkley Accident and Health/Zurich American (Catastrophic Only) Insurance is unchanged at $73,731.20 same as last year
See Roberts bid info below:

[image: image1.png]For the 2024/25 school year, we are pleased to offer Hardin County Schools the following renewal
through Berkley Accident & Health, including a $7.5 million Catastrophic policy with Zurich American
Insurance Company. Health Special Risk (HSR) will continue to process claims:

« Plan 3: 100% Usual & Customary with a $1,000 imit on physical therapy - $73,731.20
Additionally, we have obtained quotes from the following carriers, including the $7.5M Catastrophic
coverage with Zurich American Insurance Company for your consideration. Claims would be processed

by K&K Insurance for both companies:

Plan 3: 100% Usual & Customary with 2 $1.000 imit on physical therapy.

2urich American Insurance $95,661.20
Hartford $78,431.20

Ifyou have any questions, please contact us by phone at 859-623-7684. We can also be reached by
email

Joe Roberts: joe@bobrobertsins.com
John Roberts: john@bobrobertsins.com




